
 

 

January 23, 2015 

 

M E M O R A N D U M                                                                                                      2015 - 2 

 

TO:  License Plate Issuing Officials 

 

FROM: Don Clemons, Title Section Manager 

  Motor Vehicle Division 

 

SUBJECT: Abandoned Motor Vehicle Changes 

 

Designated agents who process applications for certificate of title under the abandoned motor 

vehicle act should be aware of the following changes.   

 

1. The Abandoned Motor Bill of Sale, Form 32-13B (9/10/14), has been updated to require 

signatures and printed names of both the buyer and seller of an abandoned motor vehicle. 

The previous form only required the signature and printed name of the seller.  

The updated form can be accessed from the MVD web page: 

http://revenue.alabama.gov/motorvehicle/mvforms/mvt3213B.pdf 

 

2. Administrative rule 810-5-75-.31 is being amended to allow sellers of abandoned motor 

vehicles to contract with service providers to identify and notify the current owners, 

registrants, and lienholders of the abandoned vehicle regarding the pending sale. The rule 

also provides that original certified mail return receipt forms or equivalent documentation 

as determined by the department evidencing that all parties (owners and lienholders) as 

disclosed on the original certified Abandoned Motor Vehicle Record Request Response 

were notified, or notification was attempted. This may include: 

a. PS Form 3811, domestic return receipt, (Green Card) OR 

b. Electronic certified mail receipt 

i. PS Form 3877  (Exhibit 1) AND 

ii. DirectPost Delivery Detail/USPS Postal Confirmation serves as 

confirmation of delivery  (Exhibit 2) OR 

iii. Postal Confirmation/Detail Manifest serves as confirmation of non-

delivery (Exhibit 3)  

Copies of these forms are attached for your convenience. 

 

If you have any questions concerning this matter, please contact the Motor Vehicle Division at 

titles@revenue.alabama.gov.  
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